

A poor snowpack structure and multiple days without freezing temperatures has created unstable conditions in the Bridger Range. This wet slab released naturally and failed on facets near the ground. Photo Alex Merienthal

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sun Mar 25, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar

<u>26, 2012</u> Bridger Range, 2012-03-25